
{In Archive}  Re: December 10th!  
John King  to: palmeag 07/14/2008 11:43 AM

From: John King/R1/USEPA/US

To: palmeag@nu.com
Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive.

.... and you will not tell me what the zinger is. Well, so much from our not 
sand bagging each other. I am working at home on Merrimack Station's permit 
... let's see where I can

John
-----palmeag@nu.com wrote: -----

To: John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
From: palmeag@nu.com
Date: 07/14/2008 10:29AM
Subject: Re: December 10th!

Huh?  More like PSNH - 3, EPA - 0, at this point.  How's my Newington
report coming?

Btw, I think you got a zinger coming today.

king.john@epamail
.epa.gov

To
Allan G. Palmer/NUS@NU

07/14/2008 10:18                                           cc
AM

Subject
Re: December 10th!

Allan,

Well, I am certainly embarrassed. PSNH - 1, EPA - 0; at least for this
inning.

Deep Thanks, John
-----palmeag@nu.com wrote: -----

To: John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
From: palmeag@nu.com
Date: 07/13/2008 06:28PM
Subject: December 10th!



(See attached file: Enercon CBI.pdf)

-----------------------------------------
**********************************************************************
This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with
it, is confidential and intended for a specific purpose and for use
only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  Any
disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of
any action based on its contents, other than for its intended
purpose, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from
your system.  Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are
not necessarily those of Northeast Utilities, its subsidiaries and
affiliates (NU).  E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all
liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.
**********************************************************************

(See attached file: Enercon CBI.pdf)[attachment "Enercon CBI.pdf" deleted
by Allan G. Palmer/NUS]
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